

State of North Carolina,
Executive Department,
Raleigh.

May 25. 1896.

Dear Eliot:

Relative to the Swain
Place Cotton. I find there entry
1893 Jan 25. By Net proceeds 6% 214.79
" " " " (not extended)

and the enclosed B/S. \$102.52

What I want is the a/c sales to
extend this latter entry. It would
appear as if the sale had been
reported but for some reason
had not been extended. Of course
I can approximate it, but that
I do not like to do. The B.
should be about \$107.40 and if
you can get duplicate I will
enter it at that.

2
State of North Carolina,
Executive Department,
Raleigh.

189.....

I have your letter with the excessive
rain. It has made me sick -
I am going to Morikow Wednesday
day for a day or two. Can
you join me at Goldsboro?
All well.

Affectionately

Foster -

Return these files -